

Sheridan Historical Society Trustee Meeting Tuesday at 5:30 PM March 22, 2022

Meeting Minutes

The meeting was called to order by Dallas in the "I Explore Room" in the Sheridan Recreation Center at 3325 W. Oxford Avenue at 5:30 pm

Board members present: Jeannie Berens, Ernie Camacho, Dallas Hall, and Roger Rowland. Absent Bev Sedgwick. The following guests were at the meeting Barbara and Michael Padbury.

A motion was made by Ernie Jeannie and seconded by Dallas to approve the minutes of September 28, 2021. The motion was approved.

The Treasurer's report was presented by Roger for the year ending: December 31, 2021 – The balance at the end of the year was \$7,335.92. \$100 spent so far this year for the Alumni picnic shelter reservation. A motion was made by Ernie and seconded by Jeannie to accept the report. The motion was approved.

Correspondence

Correspondence was received from the US Department of Veterans Affairs – National Cemetery Administration – Ft. Logan National Cemetery. They are anticipating adding a columbarium on the south side next to the houses just east of Sheridan. We have a MOA with the Department of Veteran's Affairs with respect to the cemetery expansion.

History of Sunset Ridge

Barbara Padbury is working on the History of Sunset Ridge (Splinter City). Barbara talked about how her draft article came together. Barbara lived there from 1949-1957. Her family still owns some of the property in Sunset Ridge. There is still original family still living in Sunset Ridge. Barbara has been through the plat books over at the Arapahoe County clerks office. Should gleaned some information. Barbara also added some of her own personal memories.

Barbara has some pictures that she passed around. She is looking for information on Isaac McBroom the adjacent landowner. There was and is still a big gulley south of Sunset Ridge. Barbara anticipates trying to finish the history this spring.

Page 1 of 2

The society would very much like to publish Barbara's final history with her of course having the byline.

All Class Picnic – August 7, 2022

The shelter has been reserved August 7, 2022. The class of 77 is holding their 45th reunion that same weekend. We are looking providing all the food this year. We will plan on a budget of \$500 not including the burgers and dogs.

Alice Terry Elementary History

Jeannie will follow up Adrian Vigil. The schools are no longer requiring mask. Barbara noted she had known Alice Terry while Barbara was student.

Review of Projects List (Attached to the Agenda)

The list was reviewed. The newsletter would be a quarterly or semi-annual event. We also have the ability to add articles to the monthly city newsletter. This might be something that Bev can do at home.

Strategic Plan - Society Goals and Objectives

Storage is an issue that needs to be addressed.

There is some interest in naming the baseball field behind the high schools as the Art Wollenweber field or something different.

Passing of Bonita Hutcheson

It was reported that Bonita Hutcheson had passed away. There will be a mass and reception on Wednesday, April 13, 2022 at 11:00 am at Holy Name Catholic Church.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:43 pm.

Submitted by Roger Rowland Secretary Treasurer

Please visit our web page: http://www.shs-co.org